STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF A SPARTANBURG ;
STATE T s y  INDICTMENT/CASEH: _ZO\g -GS -HZ10%33
Michael Richard Nathaniel Cheatwood ) AW 2017A4210103840
ARA: y  Dateof Offense:  _10/17/2017
Race: wJ Sex: M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code B :_44-53-0375(C)(1)(a)
DOB: oSS )  CDRCode#: __0450
-Address: ) )
City,State Zip: Ly v e ¢ {3
iy State Zip: 2. S ¢ SV SENTENCE SHEET
-DUk SID#: )
*CDL Yes [ ] No O oMV Yes [JNo I:] Hazmat Yes [} No D .
In disposition of the said indictment cortics now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOR or [XJPLEARS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in mcthamphdtamine- 10-28 ¢ - 1st offense (3-10y AND $25,000) (Rec: 5-10y sange)
in violation of B 44-53-0375(C)))(a) ' of the 8.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0450
[0 NON-VIOLENT (X} violENT [XJSERIOUS  [[JMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC 08172545
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
'I'_be charge is: D As Indicted, D ster Included Offense, EDefcndnm Whives Presentment (o Grond Jury, (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [IWijthout Negotiations or Recommendation, Negojicted Sente mmendation by melSlale.
ATTEST:
ozere /7] (K
, JONATHAN SC Bar# endan Attorney for Defe ST Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commi State Department of Corrections, O County Detentlon Cester,
for a determinate term of % (7 underthe  Yousthful Offender Act  not to exceed | years
and/or to pay a fine of § aCupon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ -+ plus costs and ass ssments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for -
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditians of
prgbation, which are incorporated by refelence, ' .
CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : e
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served purrsuant Io 8.C. Code § 24.1340to be calculated and applied 5
by the State Department of Corrections. ( L(nCﬂ . g L
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the{Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code B17-25-135. A 0
Pursuant to (8 U.S.C Scction 922,1t is unllawlul for n person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesfic <
Violence ) to ship, transport, passess, or pecelve s fircarm or ammunition, %
_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: =
DRBSTITUTION: D Deferred D Def, Walves Hepring D Ordered PTUP . . :4
Total: § ' plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED :
[J Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Finc: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ J4-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S10 S oy pmts. of § beginning '
514-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 $ i i i
§ 5652995 (DUI Assessment) » 512 ; $ . paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 8§ O‘E_"—('m(ﬁ
Proviso 6.6 (Public Dct/Probation) $500 $ \
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fonding) $25 $Q4.p
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 180D
B 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5:2942(J) (Vehicle Assessient) $40rea  § [J Appointed PD
3%toCounty  (if paid in instaliments) $ g3 _ Proviso 61.6 fequitcy$509 bé
during prob, ¥ :
TOTAL $ M any other ffe
. Presiding Judge
Cletk of Coutt/ Deputy Clerk t —g a% Judge C:de:
Court Reporter: P Lip ' Sentence Date;
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

SC Court of Appeals
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The State of South Carolina
: , =2 0
County of Spartanburg l‘“"i? >
El = 8_—
Barry J Barnette, Solicitor & &K =
| m 25
o= .
S - COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS g 3
8. CHECIED SIGnATURR i . - Ny o~
TSl 1 e FED 26 2018 iy £
CORmIUIEH TERM ’
ARRESTWHRRANT m‘ﬁﬁsm
| THE STATE
) a VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
MICHAEL RICHARD NATHANIEL
CHEATWOOD
Foréperson of Grand Jury
Date: —
VERDICT - Indictment for

Foreperson of Petit Jury
. Date:

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

SC Code:; 44-53-375

j

II




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

INDICTMENT

FEB 23 2018
‘ the

That Michael Richard Nathaniel Cheatwood did in Spartanbutg County on or

about October 17, 2017, knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase or bring into
this State, or did provide financial assistance or did otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or

copspire to sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did knowingly
acjually or constructively possess, or did knowingly attempt to actually or constructively

possess more than (10) Ten grams of Methamphetamine, a schedule Ii controlled

(1976), as amended.

@2’:’) /70
eh gy W
N ? 0 ész , 0@

é}‘{i &

2

case made and provided.

substance, in violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SQUTH CAROLINA,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and cdntrary to the statute in such

V/L-/’f'—
ASSIBTANT SOLICITIOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; ' ' '
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 . 6542 0%
_Michacl Richard Nathanie] Cheatwaod ) ANWi: 2017A4210203682
AKA: y  DawcofOffense: 114972017
Race: L g Sext M | _ Age 28 ) SC.Code § :_16-03-0600(C)(1)
DOB: Ss#: _ : )  CDRCode#: _ 3412
" Addresst s , )
City,State Zip: % Liad? 5 e Y
DL#: Sink: i SENTEHCE SHEET
*CDL Yes res LINo D CMV Yes [INo [J HazmatYes [JNo []
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or K]rLEADS
TO: Assault/Assault and Batiery-1st dggree (0-10y) (Rec: 5-10v Rangc)
inviolationof  § 16-03-06D0(C)(}) " of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
NON-VIOLENT L] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC ~ - [O8}7-25-45
) ne ) w/minor st or Lewd Act) :
Thechargeis: ] As lndicicd, sser Included Offense, [X] Defendant Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury. {defendagt's initials)

meyendation by theiState,

The plea is: [ Wjthout Negotiation; or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, A"' P
- | sozeve Mifpll VY 75
SC Bari# fendant Attomey for Defenda >0 SC Bar#
WHEREFGAE, the Defendant is commil#d to the M State Deparsment of Corrections, O County Detenﬁon Center,
for a determinate term of \6 | dnyslmonr- [0 underthe  Youthful Offender Act ot to exceed | _ years
andfor to pay a fine of $ ' ; provie t upon the serviceof - days/months/years and/or pnymert
of § 3 plus costs and assdssments as appl ;cab!c" the balance is suspended wnh probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolipa Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by refetence.

CONCURRENT or 1 CPNSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is o be given credit for ma: Jvcd pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

The Defendant is ta be placed on the Central RegiSiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it Is unlawful for o person convicted of o violation of Scction 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transpor{, possess, or feceive a fireirm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESHTUTION: D Deferred D of, Walves Hearing D Orderced PTUP
Total; $ plus 20% fpe: $ — ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: A Obtain GED
[] Setby SCDPPPS " Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : ' Substance Abuse Counseling - O
*Fine: b) Rendom Drug/Alcchol testing [
B 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consceutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-21 [{A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ m pmts. of ___ _ bcginnlng
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) . $100 s
g $56-5-2995 (DUI Adscssment) si2 3 pzud to Public Defender Fund _
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $5 s O‘h"mm—-—
Proviso 61,6 (Public Daf/Probation) ) sso0 s (A
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ <D
ﬁ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
ﬁ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
B 56-5-2942(7) {Vehicls Assessment) $40/ca 8 [0 Appointed PD orap) inted othgrAdnsc),
. 3%toCounty (if paid in installments) - s 275 Proviso 61.6 requjfes $500 be gfidfo Clerk
B during probationfand shall be gollyctegfbefore
TOTAL $ 138 2 any other fees. /l/
~ . Presiding Judge i
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C mb&z\ : Judge cfde: y aBe H T :
Cout Reporter: _@ﬂ ~) Sentence Date: Ed J IZ
SCCA/2!7 (07/2016) ‘
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WITNESSES 18-GS-42- OK T+
The State of South Carolina 7%{)3
—_-SCSQO A
County of Spartanburg ,@4‘? S &
&~ SENTENCEm5iDY . ;) ; r%) o Q:\};
: Barry Barnette, Solicitor ,@ Q"D 2
3 REPORT ENDryy @ X LN
. CARD PULLED “%vj W &
I — COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS @35
8. CHECKED Wise sings . FEB 26 2018 C%J :
B. CHXCZID % iyyag
ST TERM
Fl-m Cand ., x §
TRATLI~ vt
WEAR ﬁKN‘r’-RWMBEE/ THE STATE
vs.
_2017A4210203682
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Michael Richard Nathaniel Cheatwood
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT Indictment for
ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1% Degree
SC Code: 16-3-600(C)(1)
CDR Code: 3412
Class FEUE
Foreperson of Petit Jury =



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

FEB 23 2018

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the

“Gland Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1% Degree

That the Defendant, Michae! Richard Natha_niel Cheatwood, did in Spartanburg
County on or about November 9, 2017, commit an assault and battery on the victim,
lfputy Simpson, by unlawfully,

{a) [njuring the victim, and the act:
) involved nonconsensual touching of the private parfs of an adult, either

under or above clothing, with lewd and lascivious intent; or
(i)  occurred dUring the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or
theft; or
(b) did offer or attempt to injure the victim with the present ability to do so, and the
act: | '
(i) was accomplished by means likely to produce death pr great bodily injury;
or
(i)  occurred during the commission of a robbery, burgﬂary, Kidnapping, or
theft. ‘
In violation of §16-3-600(C)(1), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976), as amended.

. Against the peace and dignify of the State, and contrary to thg statute in such case

o

made and provided.

2
AﬁTAN'T SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

STATE VS, y  INDICTMENTICASE#: _2019.65.42:0

Michag] Richard Nathaniel Cheatwood ) AWE: 2017A4210203684
ARA: - - ) Date of Offense: 11/9/2017
Race: W s M _Agr 8 ) SCCode § :_56-05-0750B)(1)
DoB: __ _ ss#i )  CDRCode#: _ 0065
Address: . ) .
City,State Zip: L T . .
DL#: siba; : SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes []No [:] CMV Yes [INo [0 Hazmaives [INo [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ' [J CONVICTEDCF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Traffic / Failure (o stop for a blug|light, no injury or death - 1t offensc (90d-3y OR $5004) (Rec; Concusrent) :
inviolationof  § 56-05-0750(B)(}) of the 8.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065 :
(X] NON-VIOLENT J violeNT Dsr-:mous [JMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [18;7-2545
w/minor Ist or Lewd Agt)
- Thechargeis: ] As Indicted, [OJtdsser Included On fense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendapt's initials)

The plea is: [Jwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0, Neggtigted Sentence, mendation by the(State.

ATTEST: Z
lozé32 — 5 4
( _ SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defel SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the LA State Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
" for a determinate term of ?) | days/mon [J under the  Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed | . years
and/or to pay a fine of § _; prof dpon the service of days/monthsfyears andfor payment

ssinents as applicuble®; the balance is suspended with " probation for

of § 3 plus costs und ass

months/years and subject to South Carol{na Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by refetence. :
CONCURRENT or [J QONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:

, The Defendant is to be given credit {pr ti rved pursvant to S.C. Code B 24-13-40 to be calculated and applicd
-Py the State Department of Corrections, 0 'Er ’ )
The Defendant is to be placed on thelCentral Reéffistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursusnt to 18 U.S.C Scetion 922,it is unlawful for a person convieted of o violation of Seetlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestie
Viclence ) to ship, transport, Ppossess, orreceive a firearm or ammunition.

’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(Irestirution: . [J veternd  [{vet. WabvesHearing ~~ [Joraend  prUP

Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED. D :
[J Setby SCDPPPS Altend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling (M|
*Fing: 8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekly/monthly
B 14-1-21 I(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $I00 S e pmxe of $ - beginning
14-1.211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - 8100 $
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 paid to Pubhc Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Tesy) o $25 S O‘Mh'm
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) | ss0 g i Dd( <
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) 1 825 8,24
ﬁ 14-1-2]3 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ S
_ B 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [0 Appointcd PD or #ppointeg
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ 2K Praviso 61.6 regftires $500 jfc /
. : during probatigf
TOTAL : $ (2R, 7_( any other fees

. : Presiding Judge
Cletk of Court/ Deputy Clerk |5< ?%3 Judge Cade: &[‘Q. ]
Court Repotter: _Mm ’ Sentence Date: _%_éa '/ i

SCCARIT (07/2016)
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DOCKET NO. - Y
18-GS-42. 0% 1>
The State of South Carolina

-
DY Yeodian

'County of Spartanburg

2. REPORTENDEN g™ Barry Barnette, Solicitor
B. CARD pULLED )Z' : |
. (A ' -
8. CHECYED WASRAZYS )&uﬁ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
6. CHECTED si0%aTURE ﬁ . FEB 26 2018 TERM
- P —
O Ry~ Tr 3~ e s o L T AL
TARRESTWARRANTNUMBER
TIAFFIC VIOLATIONS O] '
-_2017A4210203684
: THE STATE
vs.

. ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
- Date: :

Michael Richard Nathaniel Cheaﬁuood

" VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE

SC Code: 56-5-750 (B){1)
CDR Code: 0065
Class mis/a




. COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

G

S

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

FEB 23 Zﬂlﬂ_l he

and Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

- FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE

partanburg County on or about November 9, 2017, fail

\'

South Carolina when she was signaled by a law enforg

C

made and provided.

hicle which she was driving on a road, street, or highw

eans of a siren or flashing Iight, in violation of §56-8

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to thsg

The defendant, Michael Richard Nathaniel quatwood, did in |

to stop the motor !

ay of the State of

rement vehicle by

-750 (B)(1), THE

ODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

statute in such case

o

i




-of § ’

months/years and subject to South Carcllina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE ' NS, )

Michae] Richard Nathanie] Cheatwood ;
AKA: N
Race: w/ Sex: M Age: 28 ;
DOB: _sski )
Address: - ST )
City.Stnlc,Zip‘ )
DL#: =

*CDL Ves OnNe D CMV Yes [|No [7] HazmatYes [[INo []

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014 69 HZ - 0% 2L
AW 2017A4210203582

Date of Offense: 10/30/2017
S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375 B) (1)

CDR Code #: 3198

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [J CONVICTEDOF or ~ [K]PLEADS

TO: Drups / Poss with Intent 1o Distribute methamphetamine, Ist (0-15y a/o $0-25.000) (Rec: S5-10y ranige)

in violation of 5 44-53-0375 (B)K1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198 )
[X] NON-VIOLENT O violeNT [JSERICUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS(CSC (O§17-2545

The charge is: D As Indicted, Db: sser Included Offense,
The plea is: [ Wthout Negotiatioqs or Recommendation,
ATTEST:
102632
K, JONATHAN SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

-for a deferminate term of

_lo

andior to pay a fine of §

1 plus costs and as

probation, which are incorporated by refprence,
ﬂCONCURRENT or [ FONSECUTIVE te sentence on:

3| The Defendant is to be given credifor time gerved pursuant to S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections. iow& '

[Z]Dcfcndanl Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury.

Negoumed Sentence, m Recommendation by th Smte
Defcndanl Attomey for Def:dd En( SC ard

State Department of Corrections,
[ under the

essménts as applicable®; the balance is suspended with

. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

dz (dcfend

t's initials)

[0 cCounty Detention Cerxler,

Youthfol Offender Act  not to exceed
days/months/years and/or payment

years

probation for

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

Pursiuant to 18 U.S.C Scetion 9223t is
"Violence ) to ship, transport, possess,

"I The Defendant is to be placed on v}t: Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code

§17-25-135..
nlawful fgf & person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
receive i firearm or ammunitien.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
'D!ES'I_’IWTION: D Deferred EJ Def. Walves Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20’% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; - Obtain GED D
[ setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May scrve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 4
§ 14-1.206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Cenv. Surcharge) $100 -$ ‘“2 78! pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21 KA)(2) (DUJ Surchurge) . 510§ ) .
g '56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $ th — paidioPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1:286 (DU Breath Test) -~ $25 8 ' ﬁ:m ] < V)
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 5500 $ ] \ M b D OZ/
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 $_94,00 ' <)
E 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchurge) 3150 $ 1ED. &
B 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fa [0 Appointed BD or appoinfed btlfer fourge
3%toCounty  (if paid in installment}) S L35 Proviso 61/6 reguires §
. during prpbation and sh
TOTAL $ 02{‘;&( any othes fees.
. Presiding Judpe
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk '@Z,Jm)\%.___( fudgeCode: <2321, I
4 7.
Court Reposter: Sentence Date: 51 ‘/_ 7

SCCA7R217 (07/2016)
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DOCKET NO. -

18.G8-42- 056
The State of South Carolina

lgbsmmczm.né”‘:% :2’3“‘&_{ ‘
¥; REPORT ENDED

County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

N 41\

o P
g

5. CHETEEID ¥Winesirs

B CHRCED x, . = 0\SHaM

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

g § i FEB 26 2018
P DRCTROPITID 21wy m\ g %@S- TERM
T e PIARRANT NUM _ __
: TRXFSIC VIQLATIONS COZH E?E —
2017A4210203582 THE STATE
VS. .
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
MICHAEL RICHARD NATHANIEL
, CHEATWOOD
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: _ -
VERDICT
- Indictment for
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
. METHAMPHETAMINE
SC Code: 44-53-375
Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Date:
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COUWTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

E OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT |
)

FE

BZ23 208
the

d Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBU

That Michael Richard Nathaniel Cheatwood did in Spat

[E

tanburg County

namphetamine, a schedule || controlled substance un
1-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROL
nded.

or about October 30, 2017, manufacture, dlstnbute dispense, dellver,.
hase, or otherwise aid, abet, attempt or conspire o-manufacture.
ibute, dispense, deliver or purchase, or possess with intent to
ufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchasel a quantity of

er provisions of
INA, (1976), as

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such _case‘

'and provided. _ qﬂ M :

ASSI KNT SOLICITOR




